
Mid Michigan Area Cable Consortium
Board of Directors Regular Meeting

March 18th, 2021 3:00 P.M.

I. Call to order:  Roll Call.

II. Approval of the Agenda

III. Approval of minutes from the February 18th, 2021 regular meeting

IV. Treasurer’s  Report
a. Financial Statement: February 2021
b. Motion to pay bills: March 2021

V. Correspondence:
a. Complaint communications:
b. Employee Monthly Meeting Report
c. Directors Report March 2021

VI. Public Comments:  restricted to (3) three minutes regarding issues not 
on this agenda

VII. New Business:

VIII.  Old Business:

IX.             Other  Business:

X. Adjourn



Mid-Michigan Area Cable
Consortium Remote Meeting

Minutes

February 18th, 2021
Call to order: Roll Call: The meeting was called to order by Kim Smith at 3:02 PM
with Kim Smith, Tracey Connelly, Carey Hammel, Darcy Orlik and Bobbie Marr in 
attendance.

Approval of the Agenda:
A motion was made to approve the agenda with corrections by 
Bobbie Marr and supported by Darcy Orlik.

Ayes: All
Nays: None
Motion Passed

Approval of the minutes from the January 21st, 2021 board meeting: 
A motion was made board meeting by Darcy Orlik and supported
by Tracey Connelly.

Ayes: All
Nays: None
Motion Passed

Treasurers Report: Kim Smith presented the Treasurer’s report 

Motion to pay bills:
A motion was made to approve the bills presented in the packet 
by Bobbie Marr and supported by Tracey Connelly.

Ayes: All
Nays: None
Motion Passed

Correspondence:
Complaint Communications: 

Employee monthly meeting report: Carey Hammel presented the employee 
monthly meeting report.

Director Report: Carey Hammel presented the Director's report.

Public Comment: Kim Smith opened public comment – no public was present, Kim Smith 
closed public comment.

New Business: None
Old Business: None
Other Business: None

Adjourn: With no further business before the board a motion to adjourn was made 
by Bobbie Marr and supported by Darcy Orlik. All Ayes and the motion passed and 
the meeting was adjourned at 3:15pm.



Mar 17, 21

ASSETS
Current Assets

Checking/Savings
001 · Bank - Operating & Sweep 37,075.22
002 · Savings - MBIA 1,557.38
003 · CD Investments

005 · TCF Bank (Chemical Bank) 68,015.03

Total 003 · CD Investments 68,015.03

006 · Mercantile Money Market 168,251.56

Total Checking/Savings 274,899.19

Accounts Receivable
101 · Accounts receivable -26.54

Total Accounts Receivable -26.54

Other Current Assets
100 · Prepaids 3,530.00

Total Other Current Assets 3,530.00

Total Current Assets 278,402.65

Fixed Assets
152 · Building Improvements 171,807.00
154 · Studio Equipment 151,602.42
156 · Furniture & Fixtures - MP 15,579.10
160 · Accum Depreciation - MP -236,009.76

Total Fixed Assets 102,978.76

TOTAL ASSETS 381,381.41

LIABILITIES & EQUITY
Liabilities

Current Liabilities
Accounts Payable

2000 · *Accounts Payable -1,985.00

Total Accounts Payable -1,985.00

Other Current Liabilities
219 · Payroll Tax Liabilities

220 · Federal Withholding 722.99
222 · Social Security & Medicare 1,612.32
230 · State MI Withholding 1,173.41
235 · Unemployment - MESA & FUTA 23.98

Total 219 · Payroll Tax Liabilities 3,532.70

257 · Accrued Wages 3,663.44

Total Other Current Liabilities 7,196.14

Total Current Liabilities 5,211.14

Total Liabilities 5,211.14

Equity
390 · Net Assets - Unrestricted 602,197.00
3900 · Retained Earnings -244,401.45
392 · Net Assets - Invested in Plant 65,466.00
Net Income -47,091.28

Total Equity 376,170.27

TOTAL LIABILITIES & EQUITY 381,381.41

1:33 PM MAC TV Network
03/17/21 Balance Sheet
Accrual Basis As of March 17, 2021

Page 1



Jan 1 - Mar 17, 21 Budget $ Over Budget % of Budget

Ordinary Income/Expense
Income

453 · Franchise Fees
453.1 · City of Mt. Pleasant 0.00 80,000.00 -80,000.00 0.0%
453.10 · Pine River Township 0.00 8,500.00 -8,500.00 0.0%
453.11 · City of Ithaca 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
453.12 · Arcada Township 0.00 5,000.00 -5,000.00 0.0%
453.2 · City of Clare 0.00 18,500.00 -18,500.00 0.0%
453.3 · City of Alma 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
453.4 · City of Harrison 0.00 12,500.00 -12,500.00 0.0%
453.5 · City of Evart 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
453.6 · Union Township 0.00 46,000.00 -46,000.00 0.0%
453.7 · Village of Shepherd 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
453.8 · City of St. Louis 0.00 18,500.00 -18,500.00 0.0%
453.9 · Village of Breckenridge 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
453 · Franchise Fees - Other 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

Total 453 · Franchise Fees 0.00 189,000.00 -189,000.00 0.0%

454 · DVD Copies 0.00 100.00 -100.00 0.0%
455 · Video Production Services 2,030.00 17,000.00 -14,970.00 11.9%
456 · Interest Income 23.51 2,000.00 -1,976.49 1.2%
457 · Contributions/ Local Units 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
458 · Grant 1,125.00 1,500.00 -375.00 75.0%
459 · Charter Advertising Revenue 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
460 · Sale of Assets 186.94 0.00 186.94 100.0%
465 · Peg Fees (Charter) 0.00 8,500.00 -8,500.00 0.0%
466 · Clare in Kind Service 0.00 2,250.00 -2,250.00 0.0%
467 · Camp Income 0.00 400.00 -400.00 0.0%
497 · Other Income 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
498 · Transfer from Fund Balance 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
499 · Uncategorized Income 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
612 · Accrued Payroll 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

Total Income 3,365.45 220,750.00 -217,384.55 1.5%

Expense
600 · Employee Payroll Expense-

601 · Bonuses 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
602 · Payroll Tax Penalty & Fees 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
603 · Executive Director 10,956.00 47,476.00 -36,520.00 23.1%
604 · Operations Coordinator 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
605 · Intern 600.00 10,000.00 -9,400.00 6.0%
606 · Payroll Tax Expense 2,355.30 14,000.00 -11,644.70 16.8%
607 · Salary Reimbursements Alma 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
608 · Video Productions Assistant 7,664.10 52,000.00 -44,335.90 14.7%
609 · Public Access Assistant 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
610 · Fringe Benefits Alma 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
611 · Administrative Assistant 5,188.72 20,000.00 -14,811.28 25.9%
613 · Playback Operations 6,038.40 21,000.00 -14,961.60 28.8%
614 · Tech Engineer (equip. Repair) 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
617 · Other Employee Expense 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
619 · Video Productions Assistant 2 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
600 · Employee Payroll Expense- - Other 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

Total 600 · Employee Payroll Expense- 32,802.52 164,476.00 -131,673.48 19.9%

66900 · Reconciliation Discrepancies 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
680 · credits/returns 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
710 · Accounting Services

710.1 · Annual Audit 0.00 4,000.00 -4,000.00 0.0%
710.2 · Charter Audit 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
710.3 · Bookkeeping Services 200.00 2,525.00 -2,325.00 7.9%
710 · Accounting Services - Other 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

Total 710 · Accounting Services 200.00 6,525.00 -6,325.00 3.1%

1:33 PM MAC TV Network
03/17/21 Profit & Loss Budget vs. Actual
Accrual Basis January 1 through March 17, 2021

Page 1



Jan 1 - Mar 17, 21 Budget $ Over Budget % of Budget

711 · communications (phone) Gratiot 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
712 · Office/Bldg. supplies- Gratiot 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
713 · Printing/ Publications Gratiot 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
714 · Donations 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
715 · Training 0.00 300.00 -300.00 0.0%
716 · Mileage Reimbursement 57.42 1,500.00 -1,442.58 3.8%
718 · Memberships & Publications 0.00 800.00 -800.00 0.0%
724 · Rent - St Louis 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
725 · Rent - Gratiot 1,455.00 5,820.00 -4,365.00 25.0%
726 · Rent - MP 4,500.00 18,000.00 -13,500.00 25.0%
727 · Office Supplies 613.98 1,500.00 -886.02 40.9%
728 · Rent - Clare 0.00 2,250.00 -2,250.00 0.0%
730 · Print/Publish 0.00 100.00 -100.00 0.0%
731 · Advertising 217.00 1,500.00 -1,283.00 14.5%
732 · Tape supplies 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
733 · Computer Software 4,128.17 4,200.00 -71.83 98.3%
744 · Postage 55.00 300.00 -245.00 18.3%
746 · Tools/Equipment 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
750 · Conference Expense 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
779 · equipment/parts Gratiot 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
780 · Equipment / Parts (<$500) 0.00 600.00 -600.00 0.0%
781 · Contract Services

781.1 · Computer Support 0.00 2,700.00 -2,700.00 0.0%
781.2 · Technical Support 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
781.3 · Executive Director/Contractual 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
781 · Contract Services - Other 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

Total 781 · Contract Services 0.00 2,700.00 -2,700.00 0.0%

782 · Production Expense 0.00 300.00 -300.00 0.0%
783 · Professional Development 0.00 300.00 -300.00 0.0%
784 · Uniform Expense 0.00 300.00 -300.00 0.0%
785 · Computer R& R Account 0.00 1,000.00 -1,000.00 0.0%
786 · Equipment R&R 73.11 200.00 -126.89 36.6%
787 · Maintenance Supplies 0.00 100.00 -100.00 0.0%
788 · Building Repair & Maintenance 161.39 1,000.00 -838.61 16.1%
789 · Small Hand Tools 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
790 · Cleaning 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
802 · Legal Fees 0.00 500.00 -500.00 0.0%
803 · Fees 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
804 · Studio Cable (Mt. P & Alma) 1,583.47 9,200.00 -7,616.53 17.2%
805 · Mt. P City Hall Reimbursable 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
806 · City of Alma - Reimbursable 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
807 · City of Clare - Reimbursable 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
923 · Fiber Contract(Charter) 1,578.72 9,400.00 -7,821.28 16.8%
923D0 · Fiber Contract Gratiot $122/ mo 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
925 · Internet Access 807.41 1,800.00 -992.59 44.9%
926 · Telephone 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
927 · Water/Sewer Charges 30.98 400.00 -369.02 7.7%
928 · Gas 526.21 1,800.00 -1,273.79 29.2%
929 · Electric 1,420.65 6,200.00 -4,779.35 22.9%
930 · Electric & Gas Gratiot 245.70 1,000.00 -754.30 24.6%
931 · Water/Sewer Alma 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
941 · Rental Charges 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
944 · Capital Improvement/Outlay 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
945 · Major Equipment Purchases 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
950 · Insurance 0.00 5,000.00 -5,000.00 0.0%
970 · Capital Outlay 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
999 · Uncategorized Expenses 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

Total Expense 50,456.73 249,071.00 -198,614.27 20.3%

Net Ordinary Income -47,091.28 -28,321.00 -18,770.28 166.3%

1:33 PM MAC TV Network
03/17/21 Profit & Loss Budget vs. Actual
Accrual Basis January 1 through March 17, 2021

Page 2



Jan 1 - Mar 17, 21 Budget $ Over Budget % of Budget

Other Income/Expense
Other Expense

Interest Expenses 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
1000 · Depreciation - MP 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
1001 · Depreciation - Alma 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

Total Other Expense 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

Net Other Income 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

Net Income -47,091.28 -28,321.00 -18,770.28 166.3%

1:33 PM MAC TV Network
03/17/21 Profit & Loss Budget vs. Actual
Accrual Basis January 1 through March 17, 2021

Page 3



Hours Rate Jan 1 - Mar 17, 21

Employee Wages, Taxes and Adjustments
Gross Pay

Salary - Exec Dir 10,956.00
Salary - Interns 600.00
Hourly - Video Production 1 630 20.00 7,596.60
Hourly -Asmin. Assist 284 16.42 4,663.28
Playback Operations 343 16.32 5,597.76
PTO 64 13.50 1,033.58

Total Gross Pay 1,321 30,447.22

Adjusted Gross Pay 1,321 30,447.22

Taxes Withheld
Federal Withholding -2,117.00
Medicare Employee -441.49
Social Security Employee -1,887.72
MI - Withholding -1,173.41
Medicare Employee Addl Tax 0.00

Total Taxes Withheld -5,619.62

Additions to Net Pay
Mileage Reimbursement 57.42
Reimbursement - Other 195.00

Total Additions to Net Pay 252.42

Net Pay 1,321 25,080.02

Employer Taxes and Contributions
Medicare Company 441.49
Social Security Company 1,887.72
MI - Unemployment Company 26.09
MI - Obligation Assessment 0.00

Total Employer Taxes and Contributions 2,355.30

1:33 PM MAC TV Network
03/17/21 Payroll Summary

January 1 through March 17, 2021

Page 1



Mid Michigan Area Cable Consortum Payment Log – March 2021

* Paid as were due
Vendor Amount Note

City of Mt. Pleasant  $30.98 MP Water

City of St. Louis  $44.82 SL Gas

Consumers Energy  $737.59 MP Electric

DTE Energy  $280.65 MP Gas

 $28.00 Window Cleaning

Charter Communicatons  $206.35 MP Cable/Phone/Internet

Charter Communicatons  $394.68 Fiber Charter End

Charter Communicatons  $419.82 Control Account

Charter Communicatons  $221.08 SL Cable/Phone/Internet

Charter Communicatons  $394.68 Fiber MAC TV End

IRS  $2,234.06 Federal 941 Payment

Charter Communicatons  $221.08 SL Cable/Phone/Internet

CMSInter.net LLC  $18.95 Web Hostng

Consumers Energy  $47.00 SL Gas

Dorothy L Howard CPA  $200.00 Accountng January

 $485.00 SL Rent

REDIRON  $1,500.00 MP Rent

Charter Communicatons  $206.30 MP Cable/Phone/Internet

Total:  $7,671.04 

Credit Card – January Bill Note
Intuit $418.98 Checks & Deposit Slips

Adobe $2,970.00 Creatve Cloud Sofware

Spectrum $428.77 Charter Bill paid online due to mail issues

Credit Card Total: $3,817.75

Credit Card – February Bill Note
Amazon $73.11 Equipment <500 – HDMI Cables

Intuit $689.00 Quickbooks license

Vimeo Pro $199.00 Vimeo Pro license

Credit Card Total: $961.11

Total: $12,449.90

Ralph Echtnaw Window Cleaning

Nannans Propertes



Mid Michigan Area Cable and Communications Consortium
Franchise Fees 2019

Total
City of Mount Pleasant $22,079.91 $21,833.05 $20,928.88 $21,456.40 $86,298.24
Pine River Township $2,209.63 $2,213.82 $2,171.64 $2,225.65 $8,820.74

$1,316.60 $1,314.57 $1,339.20 $1,359.11 $5,329.48
City of Clare $4,650.16 $4,639.77 $4,534.62 $4,721.56 $18,546.11
City of Harrison $3,030.05 $3,174.16 $3,107.14 $3,158.63 $12,469.98
Union Township $13,484.69 $13,421.39 $12,628.39 $12,152.26 $51,686.73
City of St. Louis $4,689.38 $4,636.27 $4,562.55 $4,740.66 $18,628.86
Total $51,460.42 $51,233.03 $49,272.42 $49,814.27 $201,780.14
PEG Fee $2,671.83 $2,361.33 $2,355.12 $2,362.77 $9,751.05

Franchise Fees 2020
Total

City of Mount Pleasant $20,224.56 $19,838.80 $19,516.51 $20,588.74 $80,168.61
Pine River Township $2,130.54 $2,217.45 $2,304.21 $2,407.45 $9,059.65

$1,307.83 $1,322.76 $1,361.84 $1,435.83 $5,428.26
City of Clare $4,575.63 $4,574.13 $4,705.69 $5,049.88 $18,905.33
City of Harrison $3,006.84 $3,180.90 $3,252.99 $3,397.12 $12,837.85
Union Township $11,518.09 $11,273.13 $11,296.77 $12,116.01 $46,204.00
City of St. Louis $4,602.20 $4,600.93 $4,580.23 $4,883.56 $18,666.92
Total $47,365.69 $47,008.10 $47,018.24 $49,878.59 $191,270.62
PEG Fee $2,149.74 $2,111.58 $1,951.29 $1,923.48 $8,136.09

1st Quarter 2nd Quarter 3rd Quarter 4th Quarter

Arcada Township

1st Quarter 2nd Quarter 3rd Quarter 4th Quarter

Arcada Township



















!"# $% &'()*+, -./0*1'' !*2(301 !''(425
$6'7891: !9+;3 <=: >?><

!"#$%& '() !"#*%&+ ,- .-/012- 3'- .(#2-# .-(3'-# (43-# 3'- 5#3$0 6/()3 14
7-6#*(#8+ 9$&' )0'11/ (%: ;$:<;$0'$&(% =122*%$38 01//-&- )"1#3) )3(#3-:
6(0> *" (%: .- '(?- 6--% !"#$ %&'$ 01?-#$%& 6()>-36(// (%: .#-)3/$%&+ ,- (#-
(// .1#>$%& 1% &-33$%& ?(00$%(3-: () )11% () .- 0(%@ A% 3'- 2-(%3$2-B .-
01%3$%*- 31 >--" 1%- (%13'-# )(4- 68 "#(03$0$%& (// )(4-38 "#13101/@

!"#$%& ,12-%C) D()>-36(// < ;$:<;$0'$&(% =1//-&- ?)@ 5/"-%(
'33")EFF2(03?%-3.1#>@?$-6$3@012F"/(8-#@"'"G'()'HI2)J/=%KLMN9 ;-%C) D()>-36(// < ;$:<;$0'$&(%
=1//-&- ?)@ 5/"-%( '33")EFF2(03?%-3.1#>@?$-6$3@012F"/(8-#@"'"G'()'HO1%P3*1PMAQ! RS T$#/)
D()>-36(// < !3@ N1*$) ? S(//-8 N*3'-#(% '33")EFF2(03?%-3.1#>@?$-6$3@012F"/(8-#@"'"G
'()'H$U*VWLXM2YNZ T$#/) D()>-36(// < !3@ N1*$) ? S(//-8 N*3'-#(%
'33")EFF2(03?%-3.1#>@?$-6$3@012F"/(8-#@"'"G'()'HQ#[7Y8LWR!%S D18) D()>-36(// < !3@ N1*$) ?
!3(%:$)'<!3-#/$%& '33")EFF2(03?%-3.1#>@?$-6$3@012F"/(8-#@"'"G'()'H'\QJ-M>]JAW> D18) D()>-36(// <
!3@ N1*$) ? 7/$%3 Q/$3- '33")EFF2(03?%-3.1#>@?$-6$3@012F"/(8-#@"'"G'()'H^%_#`a>S2\X$ ,12-%C)
D()>-36(// < ;$:<;$0'$&(% =1//-&- ? 5%0$//( '33")EFF2(03?%-3.1#>@?$-6$3@012F"/(8-#@"'"G
'()'HP>1\%;%Wbc!7 ;-%d) D()>-36(// < ;$:<;$0'$&(% =1//-&- ? 5%0$//(
'33")EFF2(03?%-3.1#>@?$-6$3@012F"/(8-#@"'"G'()'HY5)?[?^_ea:Y T$#/) D()>-36(// < !3@ N1*$) ?)@
U1*?-/ '%%"&())*+,%-./%0#$12-3/43%2,#*)"5+6/$2"'"7'+&'89*:;<=,41>?,#-)3/$%& < ='$""-.(
9$//) ,#-)3/$%& ;--3 ,#-)3/$%& '33")EFF2(03?%-3.1#>@?$-6$3@012F"/(8-#@"'"G'()'HU-=M.!0>O8(e < !3@
N1*$) ,#-)3/$%& ;--3 '33")EFF2(03?%-3.1#>@?$-6$3@012F"/(8-#@"'"G'()'H,6[IY"?!2c`` ,12(%d)
D()>-36(// < ;$:<;$0'$&(% =1//-&- ? T/-% P(>) =122*%$38 =1//-&-
'33")EFF2(03?%-3.1#>@?$-6$3@012F"/(8-#@"'"G'()'HJ9fPQ?&`=`46 ;-%d) D()>-36(// < ;$:<;$0'$&(%
=1//-&- ? T/-% P(>) =122*%$38 =1//-&- '33")EFF2(03?%-3.1#>@?$-6$3@012F"/(8-#@"'"G
'()'HI'I1#:^P9I"J D18) D()>-36(// < =/(#- ? 9(##$)1% '33")EFF2(03?%-3.1#>@?$-6$3@012F"/(8-#@"'"G
'()'H8ZDISP(`./g_ D18) D()>-36(// < !3@ N1*$) ? S(//-8 N*3'-#(%
'33")EFF2(03?%-3.1#>@?$-6$3@012F"/(8-#@"'"G'()'H*4-]0'%A*`OPT$#/) D()>-36(// < !3@ N1*$) ?
;$//$%&31% '33")EFF2(03?%-3.1#>@?$-6$3@012F"/(8-#@"'"G'()'HL[Db([$SN#g D18) D()>-36(// < ;3@
^/-()(%3 ?)@ !(&$%(. '33")EFF2(03?%-3.1#>@?$-6$3@012F"/(8-#@"'"G'()'HY_S8g.7fSI1e D18)
D()>-36(// < !(0#-: 9-(#3 ^#-?$-. '33")EFF2(03?%-3.1#>@?$-6$3@012F"/(8-#@"'"G'()'HI%A\^LZ]U!)_

T$#/) D()>-36(// < !3@ N1*$) ? A3'(0( '33")EFF2(03?%-3.1#>@?$-6$3@012F"/(8-#@"'"G'()'Hc?W:2L3/Z\1;
T$#/) D()>-36(// < !3@ N1*$) ? S-)3(6*#& '33")EFF2(03?%-3.1#>@?$-6$3@012F"/(8-#@"'"G
'()'H))h/"P%=g/g)

@$% 9/-3/0 !/+&#. AB C"3&#D/ AE 52-/$( (%: D-%%-3 2-3 .$3' =;_ 5#3
T(//-#8 W$#-031#B 5%%- T13'-%6*#& 3(/>) (61*3 3'- )3*:-%3 (#3 -f'$6$3$1% (%:
(.(#:) ( .-// () '1. 3'- '(?- (:e*)3-: :*- 31 01?$:@ Z'-% 3'- '-(:-: 31 3'-
;3 ^/-()(%3 ;1#-8 7(2$/8 T(//-#8 (%: 3(/>-: 31 3'- :#(.$%& 3-(0'-# (61*3



.'(3 $) 4-(3*#-: (3 3'- T(//-8 3'$) 21%3'@ '33")EFF2(03?%-3.1#>@?$-6$3@012F"/(8-#@"'"G
'()'Hh`,A:f0V).W`

5) )11% () 3'- 4$#)3 h*(#3-# 7#(%0'$)- 4--) (#- (?($/(6/-B A .$// &-3 3'-2 31 3'-
0122*%$3$-) .'1 #-h*$#- (% $%?1$0-@
(") $*&# !+,,-." +' '**. +' $*& ,+.// 01"+'" ,*.)-.&" )* 2"+# $*&# 3+'4 +.5
2+'6 $*&# 6+.5' +.5 3+-.)+-. '*,-+1 5-')+.,"7
8" '+9": 8" ;"11///
<") &' 4.*2 -9 $*& 6+!" +. "!".) $*& 2+.) ,*!"#"5 -. $*&# ,*33&.-)-"'/ =1'* >1"+'" 4"">
&> 2-)6 &' *. ?+,"%**4: )2-))"# +.5 *&# 2"% >+@" 9*# '*3" *9 *&# ."2"') ">-'*5"'/
!"#$"%&'(")* #+,-'&&"./

0+#&* 1'))'#

0+#&*2-3%&(4"&5678967:

;")) <=>=?@ABC@CD>D

E"4'67 F.-'4'#&73&'(" F##'#&34&



March Director's Report (Submitted 3/17/21)

Slowly as more events are taking place we are doing our best to safely cover what is going on.

Co-Ops
Co-Ops have done a great job of helping us edit many videos that we were hired to do by the CVB. They have 
also assisted on sports shoots, produced Art Review episodes and also filmed at HATS.

Intern
Chania is doing a great job and learning a lot about editing. Her background is in being on camera talent, so her 
hosts segments are really strong. She has filmed at several locations and has an exciting episode almost 
finished.

Staff/Intern Planning
There is no CMU career fair this year due to Covid-19. I've made some connections within the BCA department
to make sure that we can let some good students know that we are looking for interns for the Summer and Fall.
Will be starting that hiring process in early April.

Sports
We have been very busy with sports at Dusty mentions in her report. Nick and myself along with co-ops have 
been to several games. Volunteer Bobbie has streamed a TON of St. Louis content this Winter!

Communities
We have continued to assist Mt. Pleasant & Union Township with their meetings over Zoom.

Audit
Dusty, Amanda and myself are working with the audit company to make sure they have everything they need to
conduct a good audit. It will be done virtually this year due to Covid-19.

Industry/ACM News
I have passed on any emails that I have received. There is a date for our court case in April but also the feeling 
that it may not be needed as things change in the FCC. Overall the threat of the new franchise fee rules is not as 
strong now that the FCC has changed administration.

Carey Hammel
Operations and Administration Director


	MacTVBoardMinutes2-18-21.pdf
	Approval of the Agenda:
	Public Comment: Kim Smith opened public comment – no public was present, Kim Smith closed public comment.
	Old Business: None

	March21-PaymentLog.pdf
	Sheet1

	MMCC2020FranchiseFees.pdf
	Sheet1




